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From: Canfora, Roseann 
Sent: Friday, June 15, 2018 8:11 AM 
To: Rick.Savors@ofcc.ohio.gov 
Cc: Carolyn.Gilroy@ofcc.ohio.gov; Elizabeth.Lowery@ofcc.ohio.gov; matt.westerman@ofcc.ohio.gov 
Subject: RE: CMSD Public Information Request  

Rick, 
The email you sent is helpful, but the attached chart should be used in clarifying the inconsistencies that Plain 
Dealer reporter Patrick O’Donnell reported in his article.  
Because we are meeting with Cleveland neighborhoods affected by construction funding changes this week, 
starting Monday, please review the charts and state specifically which percentages or figures are incorrect on 
our graph and what those figures should be. I want to ensure the information we are providing residents and 
families is correct and the email you sent does not address questions raised in PATRICK O’Donnell’s story.  

Thanks again for your help! 

Roseann 

Roseann Canfora, Ph.D. 

Chief Communications Officer 

Cleveland Metropolitan School District 

1111 Superior Avenue E 

Cleveland, Ohio 44114 

From: Rick.Savors@ofcc.ohio.gov [mailto:Rick.Savors@ofcc.ohio.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 3:54 PM 
To: Canfora, Roseann <Roseann.Canfora@clevelandmetroschools.org> 
CC: Carolyn.Gilroy@ofcc.ohio.gov; Elizabeth.Lowery@ofcc.ohio.gov; matt.westerman@ofcc.ohio.gov 
Subject: RE: CMSD Public Information Request 

Ms. Canfora: 

We are in receipt of your public records request. 
Attached you will find a copy of the letter than Director Williamson sent to Mr. Zohn in April that I believe is 
responsive to your request.  I would refer you to the final paragraph on the first page (continued on the second) 
that references OFCC’s commitment to similar funding factors in Segments 8 and beyond. 
I have initiated an email search and reached out to my colleagues for any other documents that would be 
responsive to your request.  I will forward any to you as soon as possible. 

Thank you and please don’t hesitate to contact me if I can be of any other assistance. 

Regards, 
Rick Savors 
Media Relations Manager | Public Records 
Ohio Facilities Construction Commission 
Direct: 614-466-7746 

NOTICE TO THOSE RECEIVING PUBLIC RECORDS REQUESTS:  This office, in accordance with the Ohio Revised Code, makes every effort to 
remove any personal, confidential, or trade secret information from documents provided in fulfillment of a public records request.  In the 
event that the requestor becomes aware of a situation where such information has been inadvertently released, the requestor should 
immediately return all copies of the documents with the personal, confidential or trade secret information to the Commission.  Redacted 
copies will then be provided at the earliest possible time. 
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From: Canfora, Roseann [mailto:Roseann.Canfora@clevelandmetroschools.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 5:38 PM 
To: Savors, Richard <Rick.Savors@ofcc.ohio.gov>; OFCC Info <OFCCINFO@ofcc.ohio.gov> 
Subject: CMSD Public Information Request 

In a recent article about market adjustments for Segments 7 and 8 school construction projects in Cleveland, 
Plain Dealer reporter Patrick O'Donnell attributed to your office  a statement that CMSD's anticipated reductions 
in state adjustments for market conditions were in error: 

"The[ir] projections do NOT include adjustments that were made in favor of Cleveland Schools for segments 1-7 
because we have not got to that point in the process for segments 8-10," he said.   Asked if the OFCC was 
committed to giving the regional and Cuyahoga County adjustments for future construction here, Savors said it 
is.

Because we are actively educating and engaging the people of Cleveland around school construction 
projects in their neighborhoods, the public records request below is timely to ensure accuracy of the 
information shared with the public and reported in the media.  

Under the Ohio Open Records Law, §149.43 et seq., I am requesting copies of any internal or
external correspondence or documents in which the Cleveland's market conditions adjustment is 
referenced or calculated with respect to our Segment 8 school construction program. 

Thank you for your time and attention to this matter. 

Roseann

Roseann Canfora, Ph.D.
Chief Communications Officer
Cleveland Metropolitan School District
1111 Superior E
Cleveland, Ohio 44114




